Sapterter 30, 1965

H. Eo 3&:‘?‘3@8
Po Oo Box 1657
Roswell, liew Hexlco
Ret Levers State Fo, 1, Lsvers
State Wo. 2 H, 32-73-265,
Pecos 3an Andres Poocl,
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir

This is to inforx you thal State of Naw Pexico Lease Yo,
L 4937 for the above-meniioned wells has expirsd and has been
cancelled., it will e necessary for these wells to be plugg-
od, a-d we should be notified before the plugeging. If you
wish to re-sntsr these wells, it will be necersary for you to
submit Form C-1CL, "Notice of Intention to Drill™ and Fom
C-102, "Well Location: and Acreage Dedication Plat.” If this
is not correct, please let us know,

Vsry truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

¥, L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No, II
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